Mastercreation TFS

From: Invoices TFS

Sent: 27 August 2024 11:53

To: Mastercreation TFS

Cc: Parag Pandey; Invoices Kolkata; Vishal Durkar

Subject: RE: REQUEST TO RELEASE THE PAYMENT FOR THE MONTH OF JULY' 2024 - KOLKATA & BHUBANESWAR
Attachments: GST BHUBANESWAR.pdf

Hi Omkar,

Please create order Address code in TFSPL..

Vendor Name : Apeejay Surrendra Park Hotels Pvt Ltd

From: Invoices Kolkata <invoices.kolkata@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 26 August 2024 14:59

To: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com>; Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Fw: REQUEST TO RELEASE THE PAYMENT FOR THE MONTH OF JULY' 2024 - KOLKATA & BHUBANESWAR

Hi Omkar
Please find the GSTIN certificate for Apeejay Surrendra Park Hotels Pvt Ltd, Bhubaneswar location. Kindly update in system.

Thanks & Regards
Avirup Das
Finance Kolkata

From: Accounts Flurys <finance@flurys.com>

Sent: Monday, August 26, 2024 2:55 PM

To: Invoices Kolkata <invoices.kolkata@travelfoodservices.com>; Tamal Bhattacharjee <tbhattacharjee @flurys.com>

Cc: Subhankar Choudhury <schoudhury@flurys.com>; Sudipto Bose <sudipto.bose@travelfoodservices.com>; Shruti Shroff <shruti.shroff@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: REQUEST TO RELEASE THE PAYMENT FOR THE MONTH OF JULY' 2024 - KOLKATA & BHUBANESWAR




CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Mam/Sir,
Please find the enclosed attached GST Certificate for Bhubaneswar location as per below trail mail and release our payment.
Thanks & Regards

Jyoti Singh
Accounts Officer

i
ill'qlf.‘*
[ .-" .h'.

MR

msrsbians of fims samfialion

Flurys A Unit of APEEJAY Surrendra Park Hotels Limited.
Apeejay House, 15 Park Street, Kolkata 700016, India
T +91 33 40669586 www.flurys.com

Five Generations of Fine Confection

SURRENDRA

Sold, Since im0

Please also visit us at www.apeejaygroup.com

This message and any attachment is intended only for the use of the addressee and may contain information that is privileged. If you are not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please erase
all copies of the message and its attachments and notify us immediately. Thank You.



b% Please consider the environment before deciding to print this mail.

From: Invoices Kolkata [mailto:invoices.kolkata@travelfoodservices.com]

Sent: 26 August 2024 14:42

To: Accounts Flurys; Tamal Bhattacharjee

Cc: Subhankar Choudhury; Sudipto Bose; Shruti Shroff

Subject: Re: REQUEST TO RELEASE THE PAYMENT FOR THE MONTH OF JULY' 2024 - KOLKATA & BHUBANESWAR

Hello Madam
Reminder.
Please share GSTIN certificate for Bhubaneswar to update in system & release payment.

Thanks & Regards
Avirup Das
Finance Kolkata

From: Invoices Kolkata <invoices.kolkata@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Wednesday, August 21, 2024 11:08 AM

To: Accounts Flurys <finance@flurys.com>; Tamal Bhattacharjee <tbhattacharjee@flurys.com>

Cc: Subhankar Choudhury <schoudhury@flurys.com>; Sudipto Bose <sudipto.bose@travelfoodservices.com>; Shruti Shroff <shruti.shroff@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Re: REQUEST TO RELEASE THE PAYMENT FOR THE MONTH OF JULY' 2024 - KOLKATA & BHUBANESWAR

Hi Madam
Please share GSTIN certificate for Bhubaneswar. Payment will done after GST update in system.

Thanks & Regards
Avirup Das
Finance Kolkata

From: Invoices Kolkata <invoices.kolkata@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: Saturday, August 17, 2024 2:54 PM
To: Accounts Flurys <finance@flurys.com>; Tamal Bhattacharjee <tbhattacharjee@flurys.com>

3




Cc: Subhankar Choudhury <schoudhury@flurys.com>; Sudipto Bose <sudipto.bose@travelfoodservices.com>; Shruti Shroff <shruti.shroff@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Re: REQUEST TO RELEASE THE PAYMENT FOR THE MONTH OF JULY' 2024 - KOLKATA & BHUBANESWAR

Hello Madam
Please share GSTIN for your Bhubaneswar Location.

Thanks & Regards
Avirup Das
Finance Kolkata

From: Accounts Flurys <finance@flurys.com>

Sent: Tuesday, August 13, 2024 11:49 AM

To: Shruti Shroff <shruti.shroff @travelfoodservices.com>; Invoices Kolkata <invoices.kolkata@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Subhankar Choudhury <schoudhury@flurys.com>; Tamal Bhattacharjee <tbhattacharjee@flurys.com>; Sudipto Bose <sudipto.bose@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: FW: REQUEST TO RELEASE THE PAYMENT FOR THE MONTH OF JULY' 2024 - KOLKATA & BHUBANESWAR

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

REMINDER -1
Dear Mam,

Kindly release our payment for the month of July’24 for KOLKATA & BHUBANESWAR location and share the payment advice at the earliest.

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

Solbd. Since im0

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

From: Accounts Flurys [mailto:finance@flurys.com]

Sent: 12 August 2024 13:13

To: 'Shruti Shroff'; 'Invoices Kolkata'

Cc: Subhankar Choudhury; Tamal Bhattacharjee; 'Sudipto Bose'

Subject: REQUEST TO RELEASE THE PAYMENT FOR THE MONTH OF JULY' 2024 - KOLKATA & BHUBANESWAR

Dear Mam,

Kindly release our payment for the month of July’24 for KOLKATA & BHUBANESWAR location and share the payment advice.

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



